
From: Groeling, Christopher R.
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:26:40 PM

Good afternoon,
 
Please see below FOIA Request, for a Metra Police Report –
 
Report # --          Unknown
Date --                 06/10/2019
Location --          Berwyn, IL
Incident --           Amtrak train 380 struck trespasser at Ridgeland Ave. at approx. 10:39AM, resulting
in fatal injuries
 
Thank you for your consideration and assistance regarding this request, and please contact me with
any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Chris Groeling
Claims Representative
BNSF Railway

3611 W. 38th Street
Chicago, IL 60632
 
Email:    Christopher.Groeling@BNSF.com
Office:  (773) 579-5135
Mobile: (406) 698-7424
Fax:        (773) 579-5530
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.
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